
  
 

James Ellis 
Head of Legal and Democratic Services   

 

 
This agenda has been printed using 100% recycled paper 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
MEETING : LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
VENUE : HERTFORD TOWN COUNCIL, THE CASTLE, HERTFORD, 

SG14 1HR 
DATE : TUESDAY 22 APRIL 2025 
TIME : 2.00 PM 
 
 
This meeting will be live streamed on the Council’s Youtube page: 
https://www.youtube.com/user/EastHertsDistrict  
 
MEMBERS OF THE SUB-COMMITTEE 
 
Councillors M Connolly, T Deffley and C Redfern 
 

COMMITTEE OFFICER: Peter Mannings 
peter.mannings@eastherts.gov.uk 

01279 502174 
 
 

Public Document Pack

https://www.youtube.com/user/EastHertsDistrict
mailto:peter.mannings@eastherts.gov.uk


 

Disclosable Pecuniary Interests  
 
A Member, present at a meeting of the Authority, or any committee, sub-
committee, joint committee or joint sub-committee of the Authority, with a 
Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI) in any matter to be considered or 
being considered at a meeting: 
 

• must not participate in any discussion of the matter at the meeting; 
• must not participate in any vote taken on the matter at the meeting; 
• must disclose the interest to the meeting, whether registered or not, 

subject to the provisions of section 32 of the Localism Act 2011;  
• if the interest is not registered and is not the subject of a pending 

notification, must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 
28 days; 

• must leave the room while any discussion or voting takes place. 
 
 
Public Attendance 
 
East Herts Council welcomes public attendance at its meetings and 
meetings will continue to be live streamed and 
webcasted. For further information, please email 
democratic.services@eastherts.gov.uk or call the Council on 01279 
655261 and ask to speak to Democratic Services.  
 
The Council operates a paperless policy in respect of agendas at committee 
meetings and the Council will no longer be providing spare copies of 
Agendas for the Public at Committee Meetings.  The mod.gov app is 
available to download for free from app stores for electronic devices. You 
can use the mod.gov app to access, annotate and keep all committee 
paperwork on your mobile device. 
Visit Political Structure, Scrutiny and Constitution | East Herts District 
Council for details. 
 
 
Audio/Visual Recording of meetings 
 
Everyone is welcome to record meetings of the Council and its Committees 
using whatever, non-disruptive, methods you think are suitable, which may 
include social media of any kind, such as tweeting, blogging or Facebook.  
However, oral reporting or commentary is prohibited.  If you have any 
questions about this please contact Democratic Services (members of the 
press should contact Communications@eastherts.gov.uk ).  Please note 

https://www.eastherts.gov.uk/councillors-and-committees/political-structure-scrutiny-and-constitution
https://www.eastherts.gov.uk/councillors-and-committees/political-structure-scrutiny-and-constitution
mailto:Communications@eastherts.gov.uk


 

that the Chair of the meeting has the discretion to halt any recording for a 
number of reasons, including disruption caused by the filming or the nature 
of the business being conducted.  Anyone filming a meeting should focus 
only on those actively participating and be sensitive to the rights of minors, 
vulnerable adults and those members of the public who have not 
consented to being filmed.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

AGENDA 
  
1. Appointment of Chair  
  
2. Apologies  

 
 To receive apologies for absence. 

  
3. Chair's Announcements  
  
4. Declarations of Interest  

 
 To receive any Members’ Declarations of Interest. 

  
5. Summary of Procedure (Pages 6 - 8) 

 
 A summary of the procedure to be followed during consideration of 

item 7 is attached. 
  

6. Exclusion of press and public  
 

 To move that under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 
the press and public be excluded from the meeting during discussion of 
item 7 on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in paragraph 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the said 
Act of the following description: 
 
1.  “ Information relating to an individual”. 
  

7. Application to review the premises licence for Dirties, 61 Fore Street, 
Hertford, Hertfordshire, SG14 1AL, Review Reference: 25/0300/PLR (Pages 
9 - 73) 

  
8. Urgent Business  

 
 To consider such other business as, in the opinion of the Chairman of 

the meeting, is of sufficient urgency to warrant consideration and is 
not likely to involve the disclosure of exempt information. 



 

 
 



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE  
 
EXTRACT FROM RULES OF PROCEDURE 
 
Note – the full Rules of Procedure can be viewed at: 
https://democracy.eastherts.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=144&J=2 
 
11. Procedure at a Hearing  
 
11.1 The hearing will proceed in the following order:  
 
(a) The Chair will elicit any Declarations of Interests.  
 
(b) The Chair will introduce members of the Hearing Panel.  
 
(c) The Chair will ask those present to introduce themselves.  
 
(d) The Chair will ask all parties to the Hearing whether they are happy to proceed with their 
application or representation.  
 
11.2 The Chair may ask the officer of the Licensing Authority to report:  
 
(a) any requests from a party to the Hearing for permission for a witness to appear in support 
of his, her or their representation. Any such requests will be determined by the Hearing 
Panel; and  
(b) any documentary or other information that a party to the Hearing wishes to present. If 
there is any such material, the Chair will ask all the other parties to the Hearing whether they 
consent to it being presented. If they agree, the material will be distributed. If not, this 
material may not be distributed unless the Chair wishes it to be.  
 
11.3 The Chair may invite the applicant/licensee or his, her or their representative to estimate 
the time required to present his, her or their case and ask questions of other parties to the 
hearing. The Chair will then ask the other parties to the hearing whether they will require a 
longer period to present their representation and question the applicant. The Hearing Panel 
will determine the maximum period of time allowed for each party to put his, her or their 
case. This decision will be final.  
 
11.4 The Chair will ask the Officer of the Licensing Authority to summarise the matter under 
consideration.  
11.5 The Members of the Hearing Panel, the applicant, and those making representations may 
ask questions of the Officer of the Licensing Authority.  
 
11.6 Starting with the applicant or licensee, each party will exercise his, her or their rights 
within the identified maximum time, as follows: 
 
(a) each party to present his, her or their case, including responding to any points of which 
the Licensing Authority has previously given notice, and call any approved witness or 
witnesses in support of his, her or their case; and  
 

Page 6

Agenda Item 5

https://democracy.eastherts.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=144&J=2


(b) if given permission by the Chair, and only through the Chair, each party may raise 
questions of any other party or witness/witnesses.  
 
11.7 The applicant/licensee or his, her or their representative will be asked to sum up his, her 
or their case.  
 
12. Determination of Applications  
 
12.1 In the case of a hearing relating to:  
 
(a) a counter notice following police objection to a temporary event notice; or  
 
(b) a review of premises licences following closure order; the Licensing Authority must make 
its determination at the conclusion of the hearing.  
 
12.2 In the case of any other hearing, the members of the Hearing Panel may choose to 
determine the case at the conclusion of the hearing or after the hearing within five working 
days.  
 
12.3 If determining the case at the hearing, it is for the members of the Hearing Panel to 
choose whether to retire to consider the case or discuss the case in front of all parties.  
 
12.4 When determining a case, either during the hearing or after, and whether having retired 
or deliberating in front of the parties, the following shall apply:  
 
(a) Members of the Hearing Panel will determine the case, not Officers or any other parties;  
 
(b) Members of the Hearing Panel will be advised by a Legal Officer;  
 
(c) a Democratic Services Officer will be available to make relevant notes and make a written 
record of the Panel’s decision;  
 
(d) if Members of the Hearing Panel have a question relating to the relevant legislation or the 
council’s policies which the Legal Officer is unable to address, they may seek the advice of 
an officer of the council’s Licensing Team; and  
 
(e) if Members of the Hearing Panel wish to attach conditions to an application under 
consideration they may seek the views of any or all of the parties before determining the case, 
especially if the details of the possible condition were not discussed with parties during the 
hearing and/or members of the Hearing Panel do not feel they have as clear a view as 
possible of the proposed condition’s efficacy, applicability and/or acceptability to any or all 
of the parties.  
 
12.5 Once the case has been determined, all parties will be advised of the decision and the 
reasons for it, together with their right of appeal. If determined at the hearing, the Legal 
Advisor to the Hearing Panel will advise those present of any advice that has been provided 
during the determination. If determined after the hearing, the notification of the outcome shall 
make reference to any such legal advice provided.  
 

Page 7



12.6 A determination may authorise an officer of the Licensing Authority to approve an 
application subject to conditions to be applied in accordance with the decision made at the 
hearing.  
 
12.7 Whether determined at the hearing or after, the applicant shall be informed of the 
decision and rights of appeal in writing within five working days of the hearing.  
 
2. Definitions  
 
2.1 In this document the following definitions apply:  
 
(a) “applicant/licensee” means the person who has made an application for a licence under 
the 2003 Act or a person who has served notice of a temporary event in accordance with the 
2003 Act or a person who is the holder of a licence under the 2003 Act;  
 
(b) “representation” means a submission by a responsible authority or interested party under 
the 2003 Act, whether made in response to a consultation, by application for review or served 
in the form of a notice;  
 
(c) “party to a hearing” means a person to whom notice of the hearing has been given in 
accordance with column 4 of Schedule 1 attached or who is otherwise entitled to speak at a 
hearing;  
(d) “member of the Licensing Authority” means a Member sitting as a member of the 
Licensing Sub-Committee (hereinafter called a Hearing Panel), or an Officer who has been 
appointed by the council as a proper officer of the Licensing Authority, to provide any advice 
that Members require to fulfil their functions whether or not it is asked for on: - questions of 
law; - questions of mixed law and fact; - matters of practice and procedure; - the range of 
options available to the Hearing Panel; - any relevant decisions of the courts; - relevant 
national guidance or local policy; - other issues relevant to the matter before the Hearing 
Panel; - the appropriate decision making structure to be applied in any case; - assistance on 
the formulation of reasons and recording decisions; - the questioning of any party to a 
hearing; or - assistance to any party to clarify evidence and issues  
 
(e) “discussion” means examination by argument and debate  
 
(f) “cross examination” means the examination of a party or witness with a view to querying 
or questioning his or her evidence. 

Page 8



Document is Restricted

Page 9

Agenda Item 7
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Document is Restricted

Page 27

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Document is Restricted

Page 33

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Document is Restricted

Page 41

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Document is Restricted

Page 43

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Document is Restricted

Page 60

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Document is Restricted

Page 68

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Document is Restricted

Page 69

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Document is Restricted

Page 72

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.


	Agenda
	5 Summary of Procedure
	7 Application to review the premises licence for Dirties, 61 Fore Street, Hertford, Hertfordshire, SG14 1AL, Review Reference: 25/0300/PLR
	APPENDIX A - REVIEW APPLICATION
	APPENDIX B - REDACTED PREMISES LICENCE
	APPENDIX C - PLANS
	APPENDIX D - PREVIOUS REVIEW APPLICATION
	APPENDIX E - EVIDENCE - STILLS and CHRONOLOGY
	APPENDIX F - SOLICTORS LETTER
	APPENDIX G - MG11 OCONNELL
	APPENDIX H - POLICE REPRESENTATION


